From: Erdman, Douglas </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5E7BCB490FE846A0B3FB2193A842722C-
ERDMAN, DOU>

To: David Sloan

Sent: 3/18/2024 8:53:57 AM

Subject: Environmental CE for Jeronimo Widening?
David,

You'll have to forgive me if we discussed this at the last meeting. What's the status of the CE
documents for Jeronimo widening? Are they done? I'm assuming they need City signatures & to be filed with
the County & through the new State tracking website. We're going to be briefing Council in closed session
again over the eminent domain, so | want to make sure we’ve got the environmental done before we take the
action in open session.

Douglas A. Erdman, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer/
Engineering Services Manager
Ph. (949) 282-5233
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